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Ref. No. 390.

December 15, 1975

" Shenandoah 0il Corporation,
302, 409 - 8th Avenue, S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta. T2P 1E3

Attention: Mr. B.A, Quamme, C.E.T.,
District Production Superintendent.

Dear Sirs,

Re: Water Disposal from wells SOC et al Fireweed
b-4-H/94~A-13 and SOC et al Inga d-55-B/
94-A-13 into Great Basins et al W Blueberry
d-19-1L/94-A-12 disposal well.

Your written application of November 5, 1975 has been
reviewed and, since you have obtained the agreement of Great
Basins Petroleum Ltd. to the disposal of this water into their
well subject to appropriate treatment and filtering, the Branch
has no objection to your proposal (verbal agreement given
November 3, 1975 via field office).

- In view of the variation in the iron levels in the
two samples from the b-4-H well, we suggest that further samples
be taken periodically to ensure appropriate treatment is main-

tained. .

Yours truly,

B.7T. Barber,

Senior Reservoir Lngineer.
BTB"bb

c.c. Mr. D.L. Johnson,
Greal Basins Petroleum Ltd.
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